
~ Nr. B. Ralph Sylvia" ~='Executive Vice President
and Chief Nuclear Officer

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Generation Business Group D-2
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202

Septem 30, 1996

SUBJECT: RE(VEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION — NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION
UNIT NO. 1 (TAC NO. M96108)

Dear Nr. Sylvia:

By letter dated July 12, 1996, you requested a license amendment for Nine Nile
Point Unit 1, in part, to revise Technical Specification (TS) 6.2.2.i based
upon an organizational change that would remove the positions of General
Supervisor Operations and Supervisor Operations from the Unit 1 Operations
management structure. The responsibilities of those positions would be
assimilated into the position of the Manager Operations or delegated to off-
shift Senior React'or Operators (SROs).

The NRC staff is "reviewing this submittal and finds that the following
additional'nformation is needed:

1". What are the lines of authority, responsibility, and communication of
the off-shift,SROs relative to the Manager Operations and the on-shift
crews?

2. What specific functions will the 'Manager Operations be able to delegate
to off-shift SROs?

3. Why will the delegation of these functions not adversely affect the
ability of the Manager Operations to direct day-to-day plant operations?

Sincerely,

/s/
Darl S. Hood, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects — I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Please provide your response within 30 days of the date of this letter so that
we can complete our review consistent with the current schedule. If you have
questions about the enclosure or are unable to meet the requested response
date, call me at (301) 415-3049.
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Hr. B. Ralph Sylvia
Executive Vice President

and Chief Nuclear Officer
Niagara Hohawk Power Corporation
Generation Business Group D-2
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 30, 1996

SUBJECT: RE01JEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION — NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION
UNIT NO. 1 (TAC NO. M96108)

Dear Hr. Sylvia:

The NRC staff is reviewing this submittal and finds that the following
additional information is needed:

By letter dated July 12, 1996, you requested a license amendment for Nine Mile
Point Unit 1, in part, to revise Technical Specification (TS) 6.2.2.i based
upon an organizational change that would remove the positions of General
Supervisor .Operations and Supervisor Operations from the Unit 1 Operations
management structure. The responsibilities of those positions would be
assimilated into the position of the Manager Operations or delegated to off-
shift Senior Reactor Operators (SROs).

1. What are the lines of authority, responsibility, and communication of
the off-shift SROs relative to the Manager Operations and the on-shift
crews'.

What specific functions will the Manager Operations be able to delegate
to off-shift SROs7

3. Why will the delegation of these functions not adversely affect the
ability of the Manager Operations to direct day-to-day plant operationsl

Please provide your response within 30 days of the date of this letter so that
we can complete our review consistent with the current schedule. If you have
questions about the enclosure or are unable to meet the requested response
date, call me at (301) 415-3049.

Sincerely,

g~z(~
Darl S. Hood, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects — I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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B. Ralph Sylvia
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
Unit No. 1

CC:

Hr. Richard B. Abbott
Vice President and General Manager—

Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Hr. Hartin J. HcCormick, Jr.
Vice President
Nuclear Safety Assessment

and Support
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Hs. Denise J. Wolniak
Manager Licensing
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Mr. Kim A. Dahlberg
General Manager - Projects
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Mr. Norman L. Rademacher
Plant Manager, Unit 1

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 63
Lycoming, NY 13093

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 126
Lycoming, NY

13093'harles

Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Hr. Paul D. Eddy
State of New York
Department of Public Service
Power Division, System Operations
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Mr. F. William Valentino, President
New York State Energy, Research,

and Development Authority
2 Rockefeller Plaza
Albany, NY 12223-1253

Hark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire
Winston 8 Strawn
1400 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005-3502

Gary D. Wilson, Esquire
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202

Supervisor
Town of Scriba
Route 8, Box 382
Oswego, NY 13126
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